BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Antonio Reynoso . . .
Borough President TO: Tom Pilkati, CB9 Member; Felice Robertson, CB9 Member; Dave

Paco Abraham, Resident Member; Calista DeJesus, Resident
Member; Valerie Fleming, Resident Member; Jeffrey Grannum;
Stanley Greenberg, Resident Member

Dante B. Arnwine
District Manager

Fred P. Baptiste

Chair FROM: Fred P. Baptiste, Committee Chair
Warren P. Berke RE: Transportation Committee Meeting
st \/i 1
17 Vice Chair DATE: Monday, February 6, 2023
Francisca Leopold . . ] .
2" \/ice Chair The virtual meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as
follows:
Lina Watson-Lorde
Executive Secretary DATE: Wednesday, February 8, 2023
Christian Loubeau TIME:; 7:00PM
Treasurer
. LOCATION: Zoom Virtual Platform
I'\\IAICO|§S AlmLonor Meeting Number: 837 2385 7842
ember-at-Large Phone: 1(646) 558-8656
Khyrie Alleyne https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83723857842

Member-at-Large

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Greetings
2. NYC TLC Base License Renewal
a. Union Limo and Car Service
3. Committee Updates
a. Citi Bike Deployment
b. District-wide Bike Lane Study
c. Request for Lincoln Road Flatbush/Washington
Avenues Improvement
4. Old Business
New Business
6. Adjourn
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